From: Renisa Kokoneshi

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:29:52 AM
Attachments: Railroad Map- Franklin Park.pdf

Railroad Map-Des Plaines.pdf

| am performing a HUD noise analysis for two sites near the Metra rail lines: One site is located at
1301 Ashland Avenue in Des Plaines, IL near Metra Union Pacific Northwest Line and the other is
located at 9535 W. Franklin Avenue in Franklin Park, IL near Milwaukee District West (MD-W) Line.
Two maps are attached for reference. Please provide the following information for these two areas:

- Number of trains per day passing by the site broken down by diesel or electric propulsion.

- The average number of diesel locomotives per train.

- The average number of railcars per train.

- The fraction of the daily train operations that occur at night (10 PM to 7 AM).

- The average train speed.

- Are the track sections welded or bolted?

- Are there any whistle stops at crossings in the immediate vicinity? Are horns used opposite the
site?

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Thank you,

Renisa Kokoneshi

Environmental Specialist |

Carnow, Conibear & Assoc., Ltd.

600 West Van Buren Street, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60607

Direct:(312) 762-2926

Mobile:(312) 446-0761

Fax:(312) 782-5145
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